COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Heidi Hall

Supervisor, 1% District
Email: heidi.hall@nevadacountyca.gov

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Heidi Hall, District 1
SUBJECT: Certificate of Recognition for Dino Parks

RECOMMENDATION: Present the Certificate of Recognition to Dino Parks for
achievement in poetry recitation in the Poetry Out Loud competition.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: In February 2024, Dino Parks, a junior at the Sierra Academy of
Expeditionary Learning (SAEL), won the Nevada County Poetry Out Loud
competition for his recitation of two poems. As the winner of the 2024 competition, he
then represented Nevada County in the state Poetry Out Loud competition in March
2024. Dino competed against students from 50 other counties at the State Capitol
and secured fourth place statewide. Poetry Out Loud is a National Arts Education
program that encourages the study of great poetry by offering free educational
materials and a dynamic recitation competition for high school students across the
country. The program helps students master public speaking skills, build self-
confidence, and learn about literary history and contemporary life.

This certificate of recognition offers formal recognition of his achievements in poetry
recitation and contribution to the arts.
Sincerely,

Heidi Hall, District 1
Board of Supervisors
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